PSL Front Desk

From: Astor Creek Country Club <marketing@astorcreekclub.com>
Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:00 PM

To: Tina Capo-lppilito

Subject: You Belong at Astor Creek Country Club .

Flag Status: Flagged

ASTOR CRITR

GCA I & COONITRY CIUR

Hello and thank you for your interest in Astor Creek Golf & Country Club.

| feel it is best to describe what will make Astor Creek Golf & Country Club such a special place
and somewhat incomparable to other Golf Clubs in the area.

Yes, Astor Creek Golf & Country Club will have 18 holes of exceptional golf, will employ a
magnificent Chef with culinary creativity beyond measure, and will maintain a first-class
Clubhouse and other amenities, but that's not what makes this place truly special.

Astor Creek Golf & Country Club, with all its beauty and superb amenities, will have a true
soul. The goal of our efforts is for Members and their Guests to grow a Club Family that gives
this special place a spirit. It is our intention to build a Membership for friendships to prosper.

The Club’s Membership Ambassador will be contacting you very soon. In the meantime, please
don't hesitate to send specific questions directly to info@hampton.golf.



ASTOR CREEK GOLF & COUNTRY CLUB
9106 SW Shinnecock Dr.
Port St. Lucie, FL 34986
Phone: 904.564.9129
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PSL Front Desk

From: Ashley Seier <aseier@astorcreekclub.com>

Sent: Monday, February 12, 2024 1:02 PM

To: Tina Capo-Ippilito

Subject: Thank you for your interest in Astor Creek Golf and Country Club

Hello Mr./Ms. Capo-lppilito,

Thank you for your interest in Astor Creek Golf and Country Club. This is an exciting time for the Club and those
joining our growing Membership Family. We are very proud of the new Golf masterpiece at Astor Creek, which
has quickly become known for having some of the best playing conditions in the area. Also, the practice facility
and Creek Cafe will soon be favorites of our Members, whether sharpening their game or relaxing with a cold
beverage.

With its outstanding Golf Course and welcoming amenities, Astor Creek Golf and Country Club turns neighbors
and playing partners into lifelong friends. The Members and their Guests come from all walks of life to shape a
membership built around the Club they call home. It is quite remarkable.

Your search for the Club and lifestyle is an important one that | don’t take lightly. Finding the special place you
are looking for takes time and research. That said, please know that the invitational membership category
will fill quickly and is capped. If you are interested in this limited opportunity for non-residents to participate in
the Ciub, please choose a day and time to connect by phone for a review of the membership details. Click here
to Book Time with Me.

Membership Summary:

e Unlimited greens fees

e Unlimited access to practice facilities

e House charging account

e No food & beverage minimums

« No additional capital contributions or assessments

e Access to Member tournaments

e Reciprocal access to the Hampton Golf network, that includes more than 850 clubs worldwide
¢ Membership dues of $6,000 annually, may be paid monthly

« A one time joining fee of $10,000, paid at time of joining

Click on the following link for more information - Invitational Membership Offering

| look forward to our discussion.

Sincerely,
Ashley Seier



